

## THISTLE CLASS CONSTITUTION

### Article I - NAME

The name of this organization shall be the **Thistle Class Association**.

### Article II - OBJECT

The object of the Thistle Class Association shall be to promote Thistle Class racing under uniform rules, governed by this Association, and to maintain rigidly and without deviation the one-design features of Thistle Class sloops as designed by Gordon K. Douglass.

The purposes of the Association shall be charitable and educational, and it is formed and shall operate exclusively to foster national and international amateur sports competition (specifically in the area of sailing in Thistle Class sloops) with no part of its activities involving the provision of athletic facilities or equipment, all as provided within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 as amended.

### Article III - EMBLEM

A simplified presentation of a thistle, as drawn by Gordon K. Douglass and indicated on the sail plan, in which the stem and calyx are in green and the petals in lavender.

### Article IV - POLICY

1. To cooperate with other yachting organizations and, in return, to insist on strict observance of the rules of the Thistle Class.
2. To keep the cost of acquisition and upkeep of Thistle Class sloops within modest limits without sacrificing high standards of performance and seaworthiness.
3. To promote a one-design class of Thistle sloops in which racing shall be to determine the skill of skipper and crew. Everything in the Constitution, By-Laws, Specifications, and Rulings is intended to assure competition in boats of identical design in all essentials such as hull lines, sail plan, etc.
4. A sloop is eligible for and considered in the Thistle Class if it conforms to measurement rules as certified by an official Thistle Class Measurement Certificate and has been properly registered, although that eligibility is subject to the requirements and limitations noted elsewhere in this book.

### Article V - ORGANIZATION

1. A Thistle skipper shall apply for membership in the Association, whenever practicable, through a Fleet on whose waters he/she normally sails. If an applicant is for any reason not admissible to Fleet membership, he/she may apply directly to the Association for Unattached Membership. In either case, his/her application shall be subject to refusal for cause by the Executive Committee.
2. The Fleet is a territorial unit open to all eligible persons within its area. It

- elects its own officers which must include a Fleet Secretary. The Fleet is self-governing in all local matters not conflicting with Association rules, and has the power to accept or reject applications for Fleet membership.
3. Groups of geographically-contiguous Fleets constitute Districts. Districts shall be designated by the Governing Board.
  4. The powers of the Association shall be vested in the Governing Board and Executive Committee as noted herein.

#### **Article VI - JURISDICTION**

The Association has jurisdiction over all Thistle activities. Its Class Rules govern all sanctioned Thistle races regardless of by whom they are held. Its Constitution, By-Laws, Rulings, and Specifications are binding upon all members and Fleets, and all registered Thistle sloops must conform to its official plans and specifications.

#### **Article VII - FLEET CHARTERS**

1. A new Fleet may be granted a charter upon application to the Executive Committee by three or more owners, who must be members of the Association, of three or more registered and measured Thistle sloops not within the territory of an organized Fleet.
2. Fleet Charters may be granted by the Executive Committee or suspended by the Governing Board but revoked only at the Annual Meeting for failure to maintain in good standing a minimum membership and quota of Thistle sloops as above required, or for other adequate causes. (For terms of annual renewal, see By-Laws.)

#### **Article VIII - DUES**

Association dues and taxes shall be fixed by the By-Laws. Fleet and District dues, if any, shall be fixed by the fleet and district respectively. All dues must be paid before a member can be in good standing.

#### **Article IX - MEMBERSHIP CLASSIFICATIONS**

1. An Active Member may skipper a Thistle sloop in sanctioned races in accordance with the Bylaws. There are no age limitations.
  - (a) An Active Member Boat Owner has the privileges of voting and holding office.
  - (b) An Active Member Non-Boat Owner may hold office.
  - (c) Active Membership in any Fleet shall be restricted to Active Members of the Association.
2. An Associate Member is a non-owner of a Thistle. An Associate Member cannot vote, hold office, or skipper a Thistle in sanctioned races. Associate Member status is highly encouraged for all non-owners regularly sailing in Thistles.
  - (a) Associate Membership in any Fleet shall be restricted to Associate Members of the Association.
3. A Junior Member shall be an owner/non-owner who has not reached his/her 21st birthday. The Junior Member may not vote or hold office, but may skip-

- per a Thistle sloop in sanctioned events in accordance with the Bylaws.
4. After approval by the Governing Board, a Builder Member is an authorized builder of Thistle hulls, centerboards, rudders, masts and/or booms. He/she may not vote, hold office, or skipper a Thistle sloop in competition unless also an active member. He/she is authorized by the Class to build hulls, centerboards, rudders, masts, and/or booms for the current year of membership as determined by Article XXI of the Bylaws. This Bylaw contains the criteria for granting and revoking authorization and Article II establishes the dues structure.

Nothing in this Article is to prevent an Active Member building a wood centerboard or rudder for his/her own use in accordance with the Plans and Specifications.
  5. A member cannot belong to more than one Fleet at a time, nor can a Thistle be registered in more than one Fleet.
  6. Active or unattached membership shall be retained until the end of the calendar year in which the member ceases to be a Thistle owner.
  7. Family Members may skipper a Thistle in sanctioned events in accordance with the Bylaws.

#### **Article X - EXECUTIVE OFFICERS**

Duties and Method of Election:

1. The Executive Officers of the Thistle Class Association and their respective duties shall be as follows:
  - (a) *President* - The President is the chief executive. He/she shall preside at meetings, serve as chairman of the Executive Committee and Governing Board, rule on procedure and jurisdiction, summarize decisions, appoint special committees, and authorize payment of all bills.
  - (b) *First Vice President* - The First Vice President shall officiate in the absence of the President.
  - (c) *Second Vice President* - The Second Vice President shall officiate in the absence of the President and the First Vice President. He/she shall also edit the Bagpipe, the official organ of the Thistle Class Association.
  - (d) *Third Vice President* - The Third Vice President shall have responsibility for Class growth and promotion programs. He/she shall officiate in the absence of the President and the First and Second Vice Presidents.
  - (e) *Chief Measurer* - The Chief Measurer shall be the Chairman of the Measurement Committee and, as such, shall be in charge of all certified measurers, shall grant, or delegate authority to grant, all Measurement Certificates and issue duplicates and answer questions about measurement rules. He/she shall interpret the rules and regulations concerning construction, sail plan, rigging and equipment; and shall make "Chief Measurer's Rulings" on matters not specifically covered in the Official Plans and Specifications. Such rulings shall be published in the Bagpipe and are subject to approval of the Governing Board. All rulings by the Chief Measurer shall be as binding as if part of the Constitution. Where appropriate, these rulings shall be made an official part of the Class Plans

and Specifications. The Chief Measurer shall not approve changes in construction specifications, sail plan, or rigging. He/she shall be the custodian of the Official Plans and Specifications and shall be responsible for keeping them up to date. Individual variances need the approval of the Governing Board.

2. The aforementioned officers shall be elected at the Annual Meeting and serve for one year, from October first to September thirtieth or until their successors qualify. Each shall be nominated, seconded, and voted upon separately by the Fleet Delegates in the order named. The candidate receiving the greatest number of votes shall be considered elected. Nominations shall be made by the Nominating Committee. In addition, nominations may be made by any active member, provided the nomination is received by the Nominating Committee 30 days prior to the scheduled date of the election (normally the Annual Meeting).
3. The following officer shall be appointed by the President at the time he/she takes office. He/she shall serve on the Governing Board without vote. This appointment shall be approved by the Executive Committee which shall also set the amount of pay, if any.
  - (a) *Secretary-Treasurer.*

#### **Article XI - REGIONAL AND DISTRICT OFFICERS**

Duties and Method of Selection:

1. The Regional Vice Presidents of the Thistle Class Association shall have the following duties:
  - (a) To coordinate the activity of the Thistle Class Association in their region, including scheduling of Thistle Class regattas.
  - (b) To sanction and to supervise the Interdistrict regatta.
  - (c) To provide interpretation of TCA specifications, measurement rules, and Chief Measurer's Rulings as required for conduct of the Interdistrict regatta. Such interpretation shall not have force beyond the Interdistrict regatta.
  - (d) To provide counsel and guidance to the District Governors within their region.
  - (e) To provide training for new District Governors.
  - (f) To promote communications within their region.
  - (g) They shall be a member of the Governing Board.
2. A Vice President for each region (defined in "Information") shall be appointed by the President after consultation with the District Governors in the region. This appointment shall be approved by the Executive Committee. The term of office shall be from October first to September thirtieth.
3. The District Officers of the Thistle Class Association shall consist of the following:
  - (a) *District Governor* - The District Governor shall be a member of the Governing Board and have general supervision over all Thistle Class activities in the District
  - (b) *Alternate* - The Alternate shall officiate during any prolonged absence of

the District Governor. Should the office of District Governor become vacated, the Alternate shall become Governor for the unexpired term.

4. The District Governor shall be elected by vote of the Fleet Representatives. The election must be held in advance of the Annual Meeting, and the Governor elected shall serve during the ensuing year, from October first to September thirtieth. The person receiving the second greatest number of votes shall be the Alternate. The retiring Governor shall forward the names of the new Governor and Alternate to the Association Secretary immediately after their election.
5. If any District fails to hold an election as provided for above, a Governor for such District shall be appointed by the Executive Committee.

#### **Article XII - GOVERNING BOARD AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE**

Duties and Method of Election:

1. *The Governing Board* - The Governing Board shall serve one year, from October first to September thirtieth, and shall consist of all Executive Officers, the immediate Past President, the Regional Vice Presidents, and the District Governors. Majority vote shall decide all issues, if not otherwise stipulated. The Governing Board shall interpret the Constitution and By-Laws, shall conduct all business and determine policy of the Association, shall serve as the last Court of Appeal in disputes over Constitutional rights. The Governing Board has the power to enforce its decisions by suspension of entire Fleets or individual members. Its rulings shall be binding and final. The Governing Board may amend the By-Laws but not the Constitution.
2. *The Executive Committee* - The Executive Committee is a sub-committee of the Governing Board, empowered to act in the name of the Governing Board in matters requiring prompt action and personal discussion. The Executive Committee shall consist of the President and two or more Governing Board members appointed by the President and approved by three-quarters of the Governing Board. The President shall serve as Chairman. The Executive Committee shall sanction or ban races or other activities, shall pass on the eligibility of committees, shall grant charters, fill vacancies in office subject to ratification by the Governing Board in case such vacancies are being filled by a member or members of the Executive Committee, impeach Fleet and Association officers subject to ratification by three-quarters of the Governing Board when a Governing Board Officer is involved, suspend members guilty of gross violation of rules or unsportsmanlike conduct for a period not exceeding its term of office, approve the purchase and sale of securities, and approve depositories.

#### **Article XIII - COMMITTEES**

1. *Measurement Committee* - The Measurement Committee shall serve under the chairmanship of the Chief Measurer. The Measurement Committee shall be appointed by the Chief Measurer and approved by the Governing Board. The Measurement Committee shall review all matters referred to it by the Chief Measurer and report thereon to the Association at the next Annual Meeting

with their recommendations. If so instructed by the Association, the Measurement Committee shall draft appropriate proposed amendments for ratification at a subsequent Annual or Special Meeting.

2. *National Race Committee* - The National Race Committee shall serve as the organizing authority for the Nationals. The National Race Committee shall be appointed by the President at least six months before the series, and shall consist of an odd number of members, at least five. Included shall be the Governor of the District in which the series is held, the Secretary of the Fleet sponsoring the series, and at least three members of the Board of Governors. The President shall appoint a Chairman.

The National Race Committee shall have authority, superseding the Board of Governors, over all matters pertaining to the series. The committee shall serve until 24 hours after the last race, or until all matters pertaining to the series have been settled.

The Chairman shall appoint a Principal Race Officer to conduct the series. He/she shall also appoint an independent and impartial jury to hear and rule on all protests. No competitors may serve on this jury, and it is suggested that at least one USSA certified judge be included.

Competitors shall not be denied the right of appeal, according to USSA procedure. The results shall be accordingly changed, except that in the event a competitor appeals an unfavorable protest, and the race involves a qualifying race for the Championship Division, and the competitor is placed in the President's Division, the results of the regatta shall not be changed.

3. The following committees may be appointed by the Executive Committee and their duties are as defined below:
  - (a) *The Budget Committee* - The Budget Committee shall consist of the President and Secretary-Treasurer of the Association. This Committee shall prepare a budget for the ensuing year. As soon as approved by the Governing Board, the Budget shall be published.
  - (b) *The Development Committee* - The Development Committee shall be given full responsibility for developing new fleets.
  - (c) *The Publicity Committee* - The Publicity Committee shall be responsible for matters concerning publicity.
  - (d) *The Amendments Committee* - This Committee shall process all proposed amendments to the Constitution in the prescribed manner.
  - (e) *Special Committees and/or Officers*, including Thistle Race Committees for sanctioned events, may be appointed at any time by the Governing Board.
4. *Nominating Committee* - The President shall appoint at least six months before the Annual Meeting the Nominating Committee consisting of three past elected National Executive Officers. The Nominating Committee shall nominate one or more active Members for each elective office.

#### **Article XIV - HONORARY OFFICERS**

1. (a) Commodore - The Commodore is recognized for service to the Thistle Class Association.

- (b) Vice Commodore - The Vice Commodore also is recognized for service to the Thistle Class Association.

#### **Article XV - MEETINGS**

1. The Annual Meeting shall be held during the period of and in the vicinity of the National Championship Series, if possible. Special meetings by order of the Governing Board or upon demand in writing by twenty-five percent of the fleets, must be held. Time and place of all meetings must be fixed by the Executive Committee.
2. Notice must be sent to the last recorded Secretary of each fleet in time to permit action by delegate or proxy. If a Special Meeting is called, the purpose thereof must be plainly stated in such form as to permit voting by mail. No other business than that stated can be transacted.

#### **Article XVI - DELEGATES**

1. The membership of each fleet shall be responsible for the selecting and instructing of a delegate. If unable to send a delegate, the Fleet shall assign a duly-authorized proxy to present the fleet's views and cast its votes at all meetings. The delegate or proxy shall be certified in writing by the Fleet Secretary.
2. Any number of alternates or proxies may be named, but the first in order present shall be the only one entitled to cast the fleet's vote. Only those alternates or proxies properly certified in writing by the proper fleet officers shall be recognized.

#### **Article XVII - QUORUM AND ROLL CALL**

1. One-half of the Fleets in good standing shall constitute a quorum at meetings.
2. If a quorum exists at roll call, it exists throughout the session.

#### **Article XVIII - VOTING**

1. Each fleet shall be entitled to cast one vote for each Thistle Class sloop enrolled in said fleet which has been properly recorded with the Association by an active member in good standing, but no fleet is entitled to more than 33-1/3 percent of the total number of votes cast. No more than one vote shall be allowed for any one member no matter how many Thistle Class sloops he may own. Membership books close thirty days before any meeting, or as ordered by the Executive Committee.
2. Members may be heard, but only accredited delegates, proxies, alternates, and isolated members shall vote on motions. All entitled to vote MUST vote on each motion unless excused by the Chairman. A majority of votes cast shall decide all questions not otherwise stipulated, and the Chair shall cast the one deciding vote in case of a tie and may also fix a time limit on speakers and debate on motions.

#### **Article XIX - IMPEACHMENTS**

Any member may be expelled only by three-fourths vote at an Annual Meeting. (For impeachment of officers, see Article XII, Section 2.)

## Article XX - AMENDMENTS

1. The Constitution, Specifications, and Rulings may never be suspended but may be amended at any meeting by two-thirds of the votes present.
2. The Governing Board may amend the By-Laws at any time, by an affirmative vote of three-fourths of its members, calculated to the nearest whole number. If the three-fourths count comes to a figure in which the fraction is one-half, then the result is rounded to the nearest even number. Example: 13½ becomes 14, and 14½ becomes 14.
3. The basic principles of Articles III, IV, V and VI cannot be changed, nor can an amendment be passed which shall render ineligible a former Thistle sloop or active member whose eligibility was established under the then-existing rules of this Association and whose status cannot be changed to conform to the proposed amendments, nor shall retroactive legislation be passed affecting active members' fleets' constitutional rights, except by a three-fourths vote of the total voting strength of all fleets in good standing in the Association. If not present, a referendum may be ordered.
4. All proposed amendments, at either Annual Meetings or a Special Meeting, must be included in the notice thereof which shall be mailed to the general membership not less than thirty days prior to the date of the meeting.
5. The Executive Committee shall have the power to simplify, clarify, or correct the language of any article if the intent or purpose remains unchanged.
6. Proposed amendments to the Constitution and changes in the Specifications may be submitted to the Amendments Committee only by Fleet or Governing Board action.

## Article XXI - ORDER OF BUSINESS

### Annual Meeting

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call of Fleets
3. Minutes of Last Meeting
4. Reports of the Officers
5. Ratification or Revocation of Charters
6. Ratification of Executive Committee Rulings
7. Unfinished Business
8. Instructions to Measurement Committee
9. New Business
10. Election of Officers for the New Year
11. Adjournment

### Special Meetings

1. Roll Call
2. Special Business
3. Adjournment

## Article XXII - DISSOLUTION

In the event the Association shall dissolve, the Board of Governors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all of the just liabilities of the Association, dispose of all of its assets to such organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as amended, as the Board of Governors shall determine.

## Thistle Class Association Bylaws

### Article I - FLEET BUSINESS AND MEETINGS

1. The Annual Meeting of each Fleet shall be not later than January 1 of each year, and results of the election of Fleet Officers shall be filed with the Association not later than two weeks after this election.
2. The official language between the Fleets and the Association shall be English.

### Article II - MEMBERSHIP, ELIGIBILITY, DUES AND FEES

1. *Dues & Fees*
  - (a) (1) Thistle Class Association annual dues shall be:

Family Membership	\$55
Active Members	\$45 (Includes owners and non-owners)
Associate Members	\$20
Junior Members	\$15
Contributing Members	\$75 (Members supporting the Class with additional contribution)
Sustaining Members	\$150 (Members supporting the Class with additional contribution.)
  - (2) Thistle Class Association Fees shall be:

Registration/measurement	\$10
Plans	\$15
Royalty paid labels	\$15
Measurement protest filing	\$15
  - (b) Use of Dues. Annual dues shall be used in the following manner: ten dollars of each member's annual dues shall be for the Thistle Class magazine BAGPIPE, which is published six times a year. The remaining money shall be used for administrative costs and other costs as designated by the Class officers.
  - (c) Due Date. All dues for all classes of membership are due in January of each year. Dues shall be deemed delinquent after February 15 except for new incoming members.
  - (d) Payment of Dues. Dues of all except unattached members shall be collected by the Fleet Secretary and forwarded to the National Secretary-Treasurer. District dues of all except unattached members shall be collected by the Fleet Secretary and forwarded to the District Governor. Unattached members shall forward their dues directly to the National Secretary-Treasurer.
  - (e) District and Fleet Dues. District and Fleet dues are optional. Each District may elect to establish annual dues to be required of all R&D Thistles in the District. If any, they shall be collected and retained by the local District or Fleet.
2. *Fleet and District Membership.* The boat's Fleet and District shall be determined by the Fleet membership or the residence of the Active Boat Owner Member.
3. *Junior Member.* A Junior Member, as defined in the TCA Constitution, Article IX, Sec. 3, may skipper a Thistle in a chevron event. The boat sailed must be a registered Thistle which he/she need not own. The Junior member must join the TCA at or before registration for the event. A Junior Member

may qualify for the National Championship by a) winning the Junior National Championship or b) by qualifying in the District Championship, Inter-District Championships, or Mid-Winter Championships as prescribed in Bylaws Article XIII-9, steps 2a-2d. In determining whether non-Junior Members have placed within the quota from qualifying events, Junior Member skippers are not counted.

4. *Family Membership.* Under this type of membership, an Active Boat Owner Member's immediate family are regarded as Active Members. Immediate family is defined as husband and wife, children and step-children under the age of 21. For the purpose of voting, a family may designate one family member to represent each Thistle Class sloop owned by the family. All defined family members may skipper Thistles in sanctioned events. The boat's District shall be determined by the Fleet membership or residence of the Active Boat Owner Member.
5. *Membership cards.* Upon receipt of dues, the Secretary of the Association shall issue official membership cards. These cards shall show the class of membership (Active Member Boat Owner, Active Member Non-Boat Owner, Associate Member, etc.). The membership cards shall show the number of the boat(s) if applicable, and shall be stamped "Registered Boat" if the Secretary's records show that a Measurement Certificate has been issued. These notations are essential if the skipper plans to compete in Fleet, District, or other sanctioned events, including the National Championship.
6. *Eligibility.* Dues of all participating skippers (including Active Boat Owners, Active Non-Boat Owners and Family Members), except Junior Members, must have been paid and the registration of their boats completed before their District Eliminations, and not later than July 1, to be eligible for the District Eliminations and National Championship of that year.
  - (a) *Exception.* A skipper who has qualified for the Nationals and wishes to sail a newly-acquired boat in the Nationals may receive an extension of time to measure the newly-acquired boat providing permission is requested and measurements completed by the close of Nationals registration.
7. *Crews.* It is desirable but not obligatory that crews of Thistles be Active Class Members.
9. *Chartering.* An Active Member Boat Owner or Active Member Non-Boat Owner in good standing may charter a Thistle and sail in any event in accordance with the Bylaws using the charter boat's sails or their own. During the registration process, the chartering member must inform the event's Thistle organizing chairperson of his/her intent to charter and provide the chartered boat's hull number and the number of the sails to be used.
10. *Intent.* It is the intent of this article to promote the growth of the Thistle Class by allowing sailors to easily become Active Members and learn to enjoy the Thistle. The TCA assumes that Active Members who borrow boats will make their own arrangements for financial consideration, insurance issues, etc. with the boat owner.

### **Article III - RENEWAL OF CHARTER**

Each Fleet is required to file an annual report with the Association during January of each year to renew its rights and privileges under its charter. The annual report shall be submitted to the National Secretary-Treasurer on a form supplied by the Association.

### **Article IV - REPORTS, RETURNS, AND SUSPENSION OF FLEETS**

1. If the annual report of Fleet dues and registration of members has not been received by the Association on or before June 1, the Fleet becomes mandatorily suspended. Suspension applies to members of suspended Fleets.
2. If the number of active boat owner boats in a chartered Fleet drops below 3, but the remaining members are in good standing, suspension of the Fleet will be delayed two years. The intent of this section is to give the Fleet additional time to again become a *bono fide* Fleet and to maintain communication with the National office.
3. Suspended Fleets cannot be reinstated until requirements of the Association have been fulfilled. A former member of a suspended Fleet may be reinstated as an unattached member upon payment of dues.

### **Article V - SLOOP'S NUMBER AND NAME**

1. The official number, allocated to new sloops on application to the Secretary, shall be permanent with numbers at least two inches in height either cut or permanently installed into the keel aft of the centerboard trunk. This same number shall be affixed to each spinnaker and, with the Thistle Class insignia, to each mainsail used by a Thistle Class sloop during its life.
2. The Secretary of the Association shall maintain a permanent record of each Thistle Class sloop, showing number, name, and ownership.

### **Article VI - MEASUREMENT AND CERTIFICATES**

1. No yacht shall be eligible to enter any race where Thistles race as a Class until an Official Certificate of Measurement and Registration has been granted to the owner of said yacht.
2. The owner shall be responsible for the accurate measurement and registration of his yacht in accordance with the procedure set forth in Article XX.
3. It shall be the sole responsibility of every owner of a registered Thistle to maintain his boat in accordance with the approved Measurement Certificate submitted at the time of registry.
4. The Association's Certificate shall be binding upon all organizations conducting races for the Thistle Class. A yacht holding such certificate shall not be subject to remeasurement on protest of measurements unless there is reasonable evidence of alterations, erroneous measurements, or falsified measurements. Protests of measurements of a certified Thistle sloop must include a \$15 deposit plus measurement fee returnable only if sustained. A Thistle sloop is always subject to remeasurement by order of the Governing Board, National Race Committee, or the Chief Measurer.
5. Boats that have had major repair or have been extensively rebuilt shall be remeasured.

### **Article VII - RACING RULES**

The official code of racing rules which shall govern all Thistle Class races held by the Association and units thereof, unless otherwise specified in circular or invitation races, shall be the Racing Rules of Sailing with United States Sailing Association prescriptions, except wherein they may conflict with the rules of the Thistle Class Association, in which event the latter shall supersede it. It is recommended that, insofar as practicable, the rules of the US SAILING and TCA shall likewise govern all fleet races.

### **Article VIII - INSTRUCTIONS**

Instructions contained in race circulars and local rules in Fleet Bylaws or published notice to its members, not conflicting with Thistle Class Rules, must be observed. Verbal instructions or unrecorded rules are not official. Fleet rules shall not pertain in intersectional or inter-fleet races.

### **Article IX - RACING RESTRICTIONS**

1. The correct number must be displayed on both sides of the mainsail in numbers not less than 10 inches high and must be displayed on both sides of the spinnaker in numbers not less than 10 inches in height placed at least 8 feet above the foot of the spinnaker.
2. The Thistle Class insignia, as specified by the Association, must be displayed on both sides of the mainsail.
3. All members of crews shall be Corinthians.
4. Except in local Fleet races, the number of persons allowed in one boat in a race shall be not less than two and not more than three. The same number shall be carried through all races of a series.
5. No dead weight can be carried as stationary or shifting ballast.
6. A Thistle must carry ground tackle, bailing device(s) with a minimum capacity of two gallons and a paddle or oar. Ground tackle will consist of an anchor, optional chain and line. Anchor and optional chain weight combined must not be less than 8 pounds. Line shall not be less than 1/4 inches in diameter and not less than 100 feet in length made up of not more than two pieces of rope plus a chain.
7. No sail other than approved jib, mainsail, and spinnaker can be used.
8.
  - (a) Skippers in fleet series and open races must be active or unattached members.
  - (b) A fleet, by majority vote, may annually establish a policy permitting non-owners to compete during that year in races open only to fleet members. The intent of this exception is to encourage TCA membership by allowing interested sailors to race Thistles under local competitive conditions.
9. The same skipper shall handle the helm of a given yacht through all races of a series or regatta, except that he/she may have his/her crew handle the helm while he/she is making adjustments or handling the spinnaker.
  - (a) At the Midwinters East Championship, two or more active or unattached members sailing together in a Thistle owned or co-owned by one of them, may alternate as skipper on a race-by-race basis. The same member must act as skipper throughout any given race. The members may alternate skippering in any order they choose.
10. It is the policy of the Association that prizes and points be awarded to the eligible skipper-also that trophies of perpetual character be inscribed with the name of the skipper.
11. Life Saving Equipment. A Thistle must carry Coast Guard approved Personal Flotation Devices for each crew member, and at the discretion of the Race Committee, each crew member must wear this equipment or be subject to disqualification. One additional "throwable" life saving device (life jacket or cushion) must be carried aboard the boat. Regarding personal safety, the ultimate responsibility for deciding whether to wear a PFD rests with the individual competitor. One whistle must be carried aboard the boat.

12. Chevron events shall include provisions for hailing OCS boats. Competitors shall accept that hailing is necessarily an imperfect process.
13. The Class will continue to permit the use of "hiking pants" as a possible exception to The Racing Rules of Sailing 1997-2000 Rule 49.

### **Article X - INTERPRETATION**

In deciding any question, the intended meaning of the rules shall prevail. In case of an actual foul, no extenuating circumstances may be considered, but they may be considered where Class rules or restrictions require interpretation and there has been no deliberate attempt to gain an unfair advantage. Precedent and the established policies of the Association shall be taken into consideration when interpreting any rule or regulation, or where the situation is not covered by rule. The rulings of the Executive Committee, Governing Board, Chief Measurer, and National Race Committee shall be carefully preserved for reference.

### **Article XI - OUTLAWED RACES**

Enforcement of Class Rules and Regulations is essential to the protection of all owners in a one-design class. Members are required to report to the Association any sanctioned event wherein Class rules are not respected and enforced by the organization conducting it, or where entries of ineligible yachts are knowingly accepted. A member who makes himself a party to such practice by knowingly, and after due warning, entering outlawed events, shall himself be subject to suspension.

### **Article XII - SANCTIONED EVENTS**

*Sanction.* All chevron events shall be considered sanctioned. A District Governor or Regional Vice President has the authority to sanction any other event if requested to do so.

### **Article XIII - THE NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP**

1. *Purpose.* The National Championship is conducted annually to determine the National Champion of the Thistle Class.
2. *Trophy.* The "Louis Carron Perpetual Trophy" is the perpetual trophy for the National Championship and will be held by the winning skipper until the next series, subject to approval and order of the Executive Committee.
3. *Site Selection.* For the purpose of the National Championship, the country shall be divided into four areas. The Great Lakes area shall include the Lake Michigan, Michiana, Middle America, and Lake Erie Districts; the Northeast area shall include the New England, Niagara Frontier, Long Island Sound, New Jersey, and Central Atlantic Districts; the Southern area shall include the Carolinas, South Atlantic, Florida, and Delta Districts; and the Western area shall include the Pacific Northwest, Northern California, and Southern California Districts. Subject to final approval of the Executive Committee, a Nationals Site Selection Committee, chaired by the First Vice President and comprised of all five Regional Vice Presidents, shall select the sites for the National Championship following a Northeast, Great Lakes, Southern, Open, and Western area rotation pattern in five year cycles. In the "open" year, the site may be selected in any area of the United States or Canada that generally meets the following criteria which are applicable to all nationals sites:
  - (a) It must be held on open water as free as possible from headlands, shoals, obstructions or aids to navigation,

- (b) it must be held where adequate housing, launching, docking, and mooring facilities are available in close proximity to each other,
  - (c) it must be held where an active Thistle Fleet can assume responsibility for all local arrangements, and
  - (d) in an open year, the current National Champion shall be added to the Site Selection Committee.
4. *Race Committee.* The National Race Committee shall have charge of the National Championship Series (see Article XIII of the Constitution). The responsibility for arranging and providing for the proper facilities, entertainment, etc., shall rest with the Fleet on whose water the series is held. In this regard, the Fleet must cooperate with, and be guided by, the Governing Board and the National Race Committee.
5. *Date.* The National Championship shall be scheduled during the interval beginning the last week of July through the first two weeks of August. The date will be set at the Mid-Winter Governing Board meeting preceding the Nationals. The schedule of the races during the week shall be at the discretion of the National Race Committee, in conjunction with the local Fleet, in order to provide the optimum sailing conditions for the selection of a National Champion.
6. *Number of Races.* The National Championship shall consist of seven complete races. The original starting gun for Division I for the seventh race should not be fired after 3:30 p.m. (local time) on Friday. In the event of very extreme weather conditions, the total number of races sailed may be reduced, but to not less than four completed races, by the National Race Committee.
7. *Course.* The course for the National Championship shall consist of six legs. The course shall be based on either an equilateral or a right isosceles triangle. An equilateral triangle course shall be 1.0 to 1.3 nautical miles on a side. A right isosceles triangle course shall be 1.0 to 1.3 nautical miles between the windward and leeward marks. The starting line shall be set downwind of the leeward mark so that the first leg of the course will be approximately 0.2 nautical miles longer than one side of the triangle. The first leg of the course shall be to windward followed by two reaching legs returning to the leeward mark of the triangle. The fourth leg shall be a repetition of the upwind portion of the triangle. There shall be an offset mark at mark 4. The fifth leg shall be a return downwind to a gate set approximately 0.1 nautical miles below the leeward mark. The sixth leg shall be a windward leg 0.3 to 0.5 nautical miles in length to the finish line. The total course length shall be not less than 5.6 nautical miles of more than 7.3 nautical miles. The maximum length of course shall be sailed whenever wind conditions permit. The course cannot be changed except for movement of the windward mark of the second beat and movement of the finish line of the third beat in response to a wind shift. The course cannot be shortened after the start of a race.
- When only one fleet is sailing on a race course, Course 3 (equilateral) or Course 4 (right isosceles) may be used with the same second windward leg length and total course length as above. The first leg shall be to windward. An offset windward mark shall be used. This is followed by a leeward leg. Two leeward marks forming a gate shall be used. The third leg shall be to windward again, to a single windward mark. Two reaching legs then complete the triangle to a single leeward mark. The sixth leg shall be to windward to the finish line.

8. *Qualification.* Each skipper entering the National Championship Series must be a member of the Association in good standing. The skipper and boat must meet the other pertinent requirements of these Bylaws regarding ownership, eligibility, registration of the boat, and qualifying regatta participation. The skipper and crew must be registered with the National Race Committee and be retained for the series. A mandatory registration fee must be postmarked prior to six weeks before the first scheduled race in a quota year or two weeks in a non-quota year. The National Race Committee Chairman approves such exceptions with Executive Committee concurrence.
9. Qualification for the National Championship shall be as follows:
- (a) The defending National Champion, the Class President, First Vice President, Second Vice President, Third Vice President, and the Chief Measurer are qualified regardless of quota. Their finishing position at the district qualifying event shall not be included in fulfilling the quota for that district.
  - (b) All other participants may qualify by completing both of the following steps in the current year:
    - Step 1: Race (as defined by IYRR rules) as skipper-helmsman in their District series in the same yacht to be sailed at the Nationals, except as provided for by the intent and provisions of Article II - 7 (Exceptions-New Boats) and Article XIII - 20 Charters, and,
    - Step 2a: Be certified as having qualified under the quota by their District Governor, or
    - Step 2b: Place in the top five of a sanctioned Inter-District Championship, or
    - Step 2c: Place in the top five in a Mid-Winter Championship. The finishing position of any Mid-Winter qualifier sailing at the District qualifying event shall not be included in fulfilling the quota for that district, or
    - Step 2d: Place in positions 2 through 5 in the previous year's National Championship, or
    - Step 2e: Be certified as having served as President of the Thistle Class Association. Their position at the District qualifying event shall not be included in fulfilling the quota for that district.
  - (c) The quota from the districts shall be established by the Governing Board and published in Bagpipe of the current year.
  - (d) If it is not possible to skipper in the Districts, a participant may qualify by:
    - (1) Open qualification years, no "quota":
      - aa. Sail as skipper-helmsperson at least one chevron event, MWW, MWE, or an Interdistrict event AND
      - bb. Either sail as skipper-helmsperson in 3 non-chevron regattas or sail 6 fleet race days AND
      - cc. Notify the District Governor and petition the First Vice President in writing that items aa - cc have been accomplished, noting the qualifying events.
    - (2) Restricted years, when there is a "quota": Same as above, except the skipper must finish in the top 5 places or top 25%, whichever is greater,

- in a chevron event that year or be a certified Past-President of the TCA.
- (3) Special exceptions may be made for extraordinary situations where a skipper is unable to participate in the prescribed manner. The National Race Committee Chairman approves such exceptions with Executive Committee concurrence.
  10. *Districts.* The District Elimination Series shall be set up by the District Governor. District Championships are permitted to be “open” regattas with prior notification. Scoring for the District Championship will exclude non-District skippers by race or by regatta results.
  11. *Measurement.* All yachts entered in the National Championship shall be subject to measurement and approval of the Chief Measurer prior to the first race in the National Championship Series. If any yachts or equipment do not come within the restrictions, or within the tolerances permitted, the use of the same shall be prohibited. Only two suits of working sails and one spinnaker will be approved for use by each contestant. Only sails bearing the numbers of the Thistle sloop in which the skipper qualified for entry may be used. Any or all yachts may be ordered re-measured by the Chief Measurer, Executive Committee, or National Race Committee.  
*Exception.* A skipper who has qualified for the Nationals and is sailing a new boat in the Nationals and complies with Article II, Section 7b (Exception - New Boat) shall have a sail number corresponding to the hull number of his new boat.
  12. *Bordes System.* The two-division, seven race Bordes System will be used for conducting the National Championship. After registration is completed, all entries will be divided into four groups (A, B, C, or D) in order to provide four groups of about equal racing ability. Using the results of the previous year’s National Championship as posted in the Bagpipe, all of the current entries who participated in the Nationals of the previous year will be listed in order, according, to their place in the final results, from first to last. The remaining entries will be added to this list, in order by boat number, from the lowest to the highest. From the list developed, boats 1, 5, 9, etc. will be placed in Group A; boats 2, 6, 10, etc. in B; boats 3, 7, 11, etc. in C; and boats 4, 8, 12, etc. in Group D.
  13. Each race of the National Championship will consist of two divisions racing over the same course. The Race Committee may start the starting sequence for Division II at its discretion immediately after Division I starts. If a continuing (in excess of 5 minutes) wind shift of 30 degrees or more occurs after the start but before the first boat in either Division passes the first mark, that Division only shall be abandoned before the completion of the race and that race restarted. The mark shall be reset and the Race Committee shall start whichever Division it chooses to start. Determination of time and amount of shift is in the sole judgment of a Race Committee representative on the weather stake boat and it is not subject to protest, appeal or hearing. If such a shift occurs after the first boat in the lead Division has rounded the mark, the mark shall be reset after all boats in that Division have rounded the mark. The starting line should be as square to the wind as, in the sole judgment of the Race Committee, is reasonably possible. In changing the starting line, only one of the two markers should be moved.
  14. The composition of the Divisions in each race of the National Championship will be:

First Race	Division I, Groups A and B; Division II, Groups C and D
Second Race	Division I, Groups A and C; Division II, Groups B and D
Third Race	Division I, Groups B and C; Division II, Groups A and D
Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, and Seventh Races	

Division I, The Championship Division, shall consist of the top 45 boats (after the first three races) if greater than 100 boats are registered; or the top 40 boats (after the first three races) if 100 boats or less are registered; or 50% of the total number of boats registered, whichever is less. If the latter criterion applies and the number of boats registered is uneven, then the Championship Division shall have one less boat than the Presidents Division.

Division II, remaining boats. (As determined by positions after three races.) The first three races (qualifying races) for the President’s Division sailors are not carried over. Scores for the President’s Division start over for races four, five, six, and seven.

15. *Time Limit.* The time limit for each race of the National Championship shall be 2.5 hours. In races 1-3, if no boat sails the course and finishes within the time limit, the race shall be abandoned for both divisions. If the lead boat of both divisions completes the course within 2.5 hours, then the race is official.
16. *Scoring.* Scoring for the National Championship shall be as described in the current IYRR rules “Low Point Scoring System” with these exceptions:
  - (a) Ties not resolved by this rule are resolved by TCA Bylaws 17.
  - (b) DNS, DSQ, DNC and OCS shall be scored points of one more than the number of boats registered in that Division's race.
  - (c) DNF, Retired and TLE are scored by adding the number of registered boats in that Division's race to the number of finishers, then divided by 2 (any resulting fraction shall be rounded up to the nearest whole number).
17. *Ties.* Ties remaining after the RRS rules have been applied will be resolved in favor of the boat beating the other in the last race.
18. *Protests.* In the National Championship Series, protests need not be resolved prior to the start of any race except the fourth.
19. *Team Racing.* In the National Championship, Team Racing or the act of deliberately and willfully sacrificing one’s own chances of a place in a race, thereby substantially injuring or improving the chances or place of others, is barred and shall be grounds for disqualification. Covering or luffing, provided a yacht is sailed within the right-of-way rules and in a manner consistent with maintaining or bettering its own standing in a race or point score, shall not be deemed Team Racing tactics. In flagrant cases, affecting the point score among the leaders, the Race Committee shall have the power with or without protest, to order the race resailed, bar the offender from the resailed and remaining races, and recommend his or her suspension to the Governing Board.
20. *Notices.* During the National Championship Series, official notice of hearings, decisions, rulings, changes in procedure and instructions shall be served upon all parties, by daily posting on a bulletin board at headquarters during the series. By due notice, the time and place may be varied because of conflicting conditions. The responsibility of being at headquarters and seeing notices at given hours rests with the entries and officials.
21. *Youth Nationals.*  
*Age:* The competitors (skipper and crew) must be under twenty-one (21)

years of age throughout the entire series.

*Membership:* All skippers shall be TCA members as specified in the Bylaws.

*Boat:* The boats sailed in the Youth Nationals must be registered and dues paid. The boat can be borrowed, the skipper's own boat or a family boat. There is no fee for borrowing a boat. Arrangements for borrowing a boat and liability are the responsibility of the lender and the youth skipper.

*Waivers:* It is required that all participants under the age of 18 have parental permission.

*Date:* The Youth Nationals will be sailed the day (generally Saturday) before the Opening Ceremonies of the Nationals.

*Number of Races:* A maximum of seven races will be scheduled.

*Rules:* The provisions of Bylaws, Article XIII Sections 13 and 15 shall not apply to this series.

*Course:* Course types and lengths, including the ability to shorten course, are at the discretion of the Race Committee and the National Race Committee Chairman.

*Scoring:* See sections 16 and 17 above.

*Awards:* The John Lowry Memorial Perpetual Trophy will be awarded to the winner. The TCA will bear the cost of all trophies and will order them along with the Nationals trophy order. The awards will be presented at the Opening Ceremonies of the Nationals. Chevrons will be awarded as follows:

1st - 3 Green      2nd - 2 Green    3rd - 1 Green

## 22. *Women's Nationals.*

*Qualification:* The TCA Women's Nationals is open to women skippers and crew. The skipper must be a member of the TCA.

*Age:* There are no age restrictions. A woman who will be under twenty-one (21) years of age throughout the entire week of the Nationals can elect to sail the Youth Nationals or the Women's Nationals provided that her crew meets the same age requirements.

*Boat:* The boat sailed in the Women's Nationals must be registered and dues paid. The boat can be borrowed, the skipper's own boat or a family boat. There is no fee for borrowing a boat. Arrangements for borrowing a boat and liability are the responsibility of the lender and the woman skipper.

*Waivers:* It is required that all participants under the age of 18 have parental permission.

*Date:* The Women's Nationals will be sailed the day (generally Saturday) before the Opening Ceremonies of the Nationals.

*Number of Races:* A maximum of seven races will be scheduled.

*Rules:* The provisions of Bylaws, Article XIII, Sections 13 and 15 shall not apply to this series.

*Course:* See Section 22 above - "Course". The women's races will start 10 minutes after the Youth start.

*Scoring:* See Sections 16 and 17 above.

*Awards:* A Women's Nationals Perpetual Trophy will be awarded to the winner. The TCA will bear the cost of all trophies and will order them along with the Nationals trophy order. The awards will be presented at the Opening Ceremonies of the Nationals. Chevrons will be awarded as

follows:

1st - 3 Purple    2nd - 2 Purple    3rd - 1 Purple

## **Article XIV - HONOR AWARDS**

1. The Award insignia shall consist of colored chevrons of the following dimensions:
2. Honor Awards may be displayed as follows:
  - (a) Honor Awards may be displayed on the mainsail at any point above the second spreader.
  - (b) The chevrons shall be vertically stacked, apex upward, not more than three inches apart.
  - (c) The number of chevrons awarded shall be as follows:
    - (1) Three chevrons for the first place yacht.
    - (2) Two chevrons for the second place yacht.
    - (3) One chevron for the third place yacht.
  - (d) The following chevron colors shall denote the Honor Awards as follows:
    - (1) National Championship-gold.
    - (2) Mid-Winter East and West Championships-silver.
    - (3) Inter-District Championship-blue.
    - (4) District Championship-red.
  - (e) Each Fleet may designate its Fleet Champion by the award of a single black chevron.
  - (f) Awards rank in the following order: 1-gold, 2-silver, 3-blue, 4-red, 5-black, and 6-green or purple. Thus one blue chevron outranks three red chevrons. It is suggested that the skipper display his highest award, but only one set of chevrons, representing a particular honor award, may be displayed on the sail at one time.
  - (g) Honor awards are not made to the boat but the skipper and shall be retained by the skipper for use on any Thistle that he may sail while still a member of the Association.
  - (h) It is suggested that members of the trophy committee make physical presentation of the chevrons when the trophy for the event is awarded.

## **Article XV - OBLIGATIONS**

The Association shall not be liable for any debts contracted by its Fleets or officers other than expenditures authorized by the budget or upon written order of the President and Secretary.

## **Article XVI - LIMITATIONS GOVERNING PURCHASE OF SAILS**

The acquisition of sails by the owner of a registered Thistle, for use on that Thistle, shall be limited to one suit per calendar year. The use of a sail(s) in any race in a chevron event, a local regatta, or a fleet race, shall constitute acquisition, subject to the exemptions listed below. The date of acquisition is the date of shipping out of the loft.

The sailmaker shall mark the sail with the date of shipment on the sail immediately below the royalty label.

The purchaser of a Thistle may acquire two suits of sails in the calendar year in which he acquires that Thistle. This applies to a new or used Thistle. Any sails retained by the new owner from the ownership of a previous Thistle, or acquired

with the purchase of the boat, shall count as sails acquired, and shall subtract from the allowance for purchase of new sails, if such retained sails are to be put to competitive use.

If a Thistler acquires a sail, or a suit of sails, which he does not feel competitive, he may retire such sail(s) within fifteen (15) days of the date of first use, and may acquire a replacement sail. The Chief Measurer shall be notified of this action in writing prior to the acquisition of replacement sails. The intent of this paragraph is to allow new sails which are non-competitive to be retired from competitive sailing without prejudice, and is not to allow the purchase of additional suits of competitive sails. The Thistler shall certify in writing in his notification to the Chief Measurer that he has retired the sail(s) only because they are non-competitive in his opinion. This exemption procedure may not be used again within five years of the date of notification of the Chief Measurer.

#### **Article XVII - OFFICIAL PLANS**

1. Official plans for the Thistle may be obtained from the Secretary of the Association at a cost of fifteen dollars (\$15).
2. Plans are subject to annual revision only as provided in the Constitution. Responsibility of keeping advised as to these revisions rests with the purchaser of plans.

#### **Article XVIII - PROTECTION OF NAME AND EMBLEM**

No boat may properly be sold, or entered in any race as a Thistle, or at any time display the Thistle emblem upon its sails or otherwise, unless the registration fee has been paid by the owner to the Association and accepted by the Association. For the benefit of owners and prospective owners, the Association shall take whatever steps may be necessary to protect the Thistle name and emblem from unauthorized use.

#### **Article XIX - SPECIFICATIONS**

The official Specifications of the Class consist of written specifications and a series of Drawings signed by the Chief Measurer, and are considered as a portion of the Constitution. Copies may be obtained from the Class Secretary at a cost of \$10.

#### **Article XX - REGISTRATION PROCEDURE**

1. Before starting construction of a Thistle, the builder shall make application to the Secretary of the Association for an Official Certificate of Measurement and Registration. The charge for this Certificate, which specifies the official hull number, is ten dollars (\$10) which shall go to the Class treasury. The builder in turn passes this cost along to the original purchaser of the hull.
2. Upon completion and/or purchase of a Thistle, the boat must be measured by the owner, as provided for in Bylaws Article VI, Section 2, who will fill out the measurement sheets in duplicate containing the official number of the hull. A Thistle owner in good standing must witness the measurements and sign the measurement record sheets certifying the accuracy of the measurements.
3. The owner shall complete the remainder of the Certificates and forward them to the National Secretary-Treasurer for approval in behalf of the Chief Measurer, and completion of the registration procedure. Second and later registrations require payment of a \$10 reregistration fee, which must accompany

the Certificates mailed to the National Secretary-Treasurer.

4. If the measurements are not in accordance with the official plans and specifications, the National Secretary-Treasurer shall refer the Certificates to the Chief Measurer for action.
5. The Secretary of the Association shall complete the Official Certificate of Measurement and Registration, properly record the boat's name and number, and the owner's name, address, and Fleet, and return one copy to the owner.
6. The addition of co-owners requires notification and dues payment to the Secretary-Treasurer who will add the name(s) of the new co-owner(s) to the file copy of the Measurement Certificate.

#### **Article XXI - LICENSING BUILDER APPROVAL PROCESS**

1. *Hulls* - For unapproved molds, the mold must be approved first. The Chief Measurer or his representative shall measure all stations on Sheet 1 of the Official Plans and Specifications (lines and offsets) for the hull, and items on Sheet 3 for the seat, bow and stern tank molds and the centerboard case. When the Chief Measurer or his representative determines the mold legality, he shall give "provisional status" to the builder to build a wooded boat. When the wooded boat is completed, the Chief Measurer or his representative shall measure it for legality of items in Parts and Materials, Official Measurements Sheet, Chief Measurer's Rulings, Specifications - Articles, Official Plans and Specifications Sheet 3, Official Plans and Specifications Sheet 1 (items not checked before, such as beam), plus recheck representative hull stations, and check for hull and parts quality. Checking hull stations by means of templates taken directly from the mold is very accurate, and is the preferred method. If and when legality criterion are met, Governing Board approval shall be obtained for the builder to be officially licensed. For previously-approved molds, begin the licensing process with "provisional status" so the builder can build a wooded hull. Then proceed as above.
2. *Blades* - Wood blades need no licensing approval. Glass blades do need to be measured for approval. 2 or 3 prototypes shall be made for a check of uniformity. Measure all appropriate items, then obtain Governing Board approval.
3. *Masts* - The builder obtains his extrusions from the manufacturer. Sample sections are to be sent to an appropriate checker to check for legality of mast shape, wall thickness and bend characteristics. The builder's responsibility is to ensure the extruder complies with the Specifications. The builder then assembles 2 or 3 spars. The Chief Measurer measures the appropriate items and, if OK, obtains Governing Board approval. The Thistle Class can also notify the extruder of problems needing corrections.
4. *Booms* - The approval process is similar to the mast approval process, except the booms do not require sample section tests.
5. All potential builders should be told what the Class expects as to the legality of the build, quality of build, pledge of corrections if necessary, and the measurement process.
6. Builders must meet a standard quality of construction for licensing approval.